Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
March 4, 2019, Readfield Town Office

Regular Meeting starts at 6:30pm
Meeting ends (unless extended) at 8:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.
19-081 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 19, 2019.
19-082 - Warrants: #36-37(FY19).
Communications - 25 min.
Select Board communications. - 5 min.
Staff Reports - 5 min.
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
¢ Library Board minutes of January 2, 2019
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 min.
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations - 5 min.
19-083 - Consider the appointment of Deb Nichols as Registrar
19-084 - Consider the reappointment of Jeanne Harris to the Heritage Days Committee
19-085 - Consider the reappointment of Robert Harris to the Heritage Days Committee
Old Business - 23 min.
19-068 - Consider a third draft of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 (FY20) budget - 25 min.
New Business - 25 min.
19-086 - Consider award of a multi-year street and lot sweeping contract - 5 min,
19-087 - Consider comment on pending State legislation - 10 min.
19-088 - Review and discussion of the Purchasing Policy - 10 min
Future Agenda Items - 5§ min.
Adjournment

March 4, 2019 Select Board Meeting




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MINUTES
o \WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board
March 4, 2019
Readfield Select Board ftern # 19-081

Regular Meeting Minutes — February 21, 2019 — Unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Dennis Price, Christine Sammons and Kathryn Woodsum
Excused Absence: Bruce Bourgoine and John Parent
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin Parks (Board Secretary), William Starrett (Channel 7)

Mrs. Sammons called the Select Board meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

e 19-074 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 4, 2019
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of February 4,
2019 as presented, second by Mr. Price. Vote 3-0 in favor.

e 19-075 — Warrants #34-35 (FY19)
» Mr. Price reviewed Warrants #34-35 (FY19) ¢
» Motion made by Mr. Price to approve Watran -

second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vote 3-0 in favoz,, -
Communications %

o Select Board Communications ////////
» Mr. Price asked for people tosplease help out™ &h.J f {ge Days. Contagi Mr. Price by email,
check out the Facebook page//%ffﬁ by the Tow# Office. Looking for people to organize, plan
& .
feritage Days to help out.

and marketing strategies along/wit ' le the day ol
. 4l omeeting prior to this meeting with the
9 gp g
st

5 @Y19) in the amount of $55,148.09,

)
), @

7
4
/E”i 1

. U .
»  Mrs. Woodsum spoke that we jus ad’ /f A i
e, for coming. A reminder that Robin

various committ; / ) /Wanted t6 sy th:
het s 3:30 pm there will be a hello,

Lint is retiring g1

y 4 hézilig at the Tob

Ofplo everve
g // s,

. W%
 Hice. .

o /{/{t/{//// 0 %

.
Dep%fs
':Z/)/tes of 6/12, 10/9, 11/13 and 12/18/2018
mimiitee minutes of October 17, 2018
nutes of December 11, 2018
j '/'- our minutes

) .
¢ Public Communicatio ] ers of the public may address the Select Board on any topic

» None

Appointments, Reappointments and Resignations

e 19-076 — Consider the resignation of Emily Roderick from the Planning Board
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to accept the resignation of Emily Roderick from the Planning
Board due to her schedule being very busy, second by Mr. Price. Vote 3-0 in favor.

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 21, 2019 — Unapproved

New Business:

¢ 19-077 — Consider requesting a traffic and speed study on North Road

» Mr. Dyer went over a letter to Dave Allen, of Maine DOT requesting a traffic and speed study on
the North Road, mainly at the beginning of the road near the Transfer Station entrance.

» Motion made by Mr. Price to authorize the Town Manager to send the letter written on the
behalf of the Select Board in requesting a traffic and speed study on the North Road from the
beginning of Route 17 to the transfer station/bus garage entrance area. Second by Mrs.
Woodsum. Vote 3-0 in favor.

¢ 19-078 — Consider pendmg real estate foreclosures

has been filling in for the CEO and has dong
completed the forms which have been s a% o ’
» No action currently needed from the S¢ ////é/ #.1 Board at this t1me

e 19-079 — Consider a process for Select Board v 1€
» Mr. Woodsum feels it’s a gigah
Bourgome for moving forwar J i

s and Mr. Price agree as well.

R

oming meetin
0 g g

h% es

hlngf/gervwes and the options and
th MRCC until issues can be resolved

'é-- software issues. Feels this is the best option.,

e #'they feel would be a better option for the town

that the Town of Readﬂeld supports staying with the MRCC

'on made by Mz

Future Agenda Items: ‘////t/% _ .'
. Monday, February 25 f/: ) br

visibilities and safety concerns afterwards
¢ Next regular Select Board meeting is scheduled for March 4, at 6:30 pm.

Motion made by Mr. Price to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 pm, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vote 3-0 in favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary

Page 2 of 2 — unapproved




RESERVED

Readfield Select Beard
March 4, 2019

ltem # 19-082




COMMUNICATIONS

e SELECT BOARD
® STAFF REPORTS
e BOARDS & COMMITTEES
¢ PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




READFIELD COMMUNITY LIBRARY BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 2, 2019

The meeting was called to order at 6:39 by Chair, Deb Peale.

Present were: Deb Peale, Brenda Lake, Sonya Clark, Pam Mitchell, Jan Tarbuck, Betty Peterson,
and Maureen Kinder, Librarian.

Those excused: Jen Henderson, Donna Witherill, and Pat Clark.

Secretary’s Report: The minutes of the December 2018 minutes were approved
Treasurer’s Report: The Treasurer’s Report was approved.
Librarian’s Report:

General Updates:

¢ MSLN bandwidth upgrade & wireless router: The router has been purchased. A
motion was made and approved to confirm the email vote by members to
purchase the router,

» Printer: Areplacement printer has been purchased.

e Flagpole: We are in need of a new flagpole. Sonya is going to check into this.

Programs and Events:

e Cribbage Program: We continue to host this program.

o Children’s Hour Story-time: This program is held Thursday mornings at Readfield
Elementary School except for the first Thursday of the month when it is held at
the library.

s Leather Pouch Workshop: Successful program with attendees of 8 adults, 2
teens and 1 child.

¢ Hanukkah Celebration: First anriual celebration was very successful with 10
adults and 4 children.

e Origami Light Boxes: Only 3 adults attended this program.

January Events:
¢ C(Cribbage Club
e Story-time with Pat Clark

¢ Burns Night: This event will celebrate Poet Robert Burns with Scottish traditions.

This will be held on Saturday, January 26 at 6:00 at the town hall. A pot luck
supper will be held.
* Book Club will be held on Wednesday, January 30. This month’s selection is
“Educated: a Memoir” by Tara Westover.
February Events:
¢ Cribbage Club
e Story-time
* Book Club — “The Alice Network” by Kate Quinn. To be held, February 17.
o Other recommendation: We are looking into a Valentine event.
Librarian's Report was approved.




Old Business:
®

New Business:

Book Sale update: We continued the discussion on the book sale options. We
approved suspending donations until a suitable alternate space is found.

Library building update: '

King Grant: We have received a $25,000.00 grant from the Stephen and Tabitha
King Foundation. Many thanks were extended to Sonya Clark for pursuing this
grant. We discussed our priorities in regards to the renovations and repairs, We
continue to look for skilled volunteer help and are utilizing our non-skitled
volunteer help in cleaning.

Our vision statement was approved by all.

Robert Burns night was discussed. The Board will help with this event. One item
discussed was having a piper. A motion was made and approved to spend up to
$50.00 for a piper.

Library hours: A discussion was held to change our hours. This was tabled.

Next meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 5 at 6:30 pm at the Library.

Respectfully submitted,

Betty Peterson




APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




Readfield Select Board
March 4, 2019

ltem # 19-083

TOWN OF READFIELD

8 LD KENTS HiL RbD. = READFIELD, MAINE 04355
TeL, (207) 685-4939 e Fax {207) 685-3420

Office of Registrar
Certificate of Appointment

(Municipal Officers are required to appoint a registrar by January 1% of each odd numbered year)

To: Deborah Nichols

Pursnant to 21-A M.R.S.A. 85101.2 [, the undersigned Board of Selectmen of the municipality of Readfield, do
hereby appoint you as Registrar.

"Your term of office is to expire on January 1, 2021.

Given under our hands on this / , 2019,
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum
Oath of Office

Municipality of Readfield, Maine

/_,2019

1, Deborah Nichols, do swear, that I will support the Constitution of the United States, and of this State, so long
as I shall continue a citizen thereof. (Constitution of Maine, Art. IX, Sec.1.)

L, Deborah Nichols, do swear, that I will faithfully discharge, to the best of my abilities, the duties incumbent
on me as Registrar of Readfield according to the Constitution and the law of the State.

Deborah Nichols

State of Maine
County of Kennebec, ss ' 2019

Personally appeared before me the above-named Deborah Nichols, who has been duly appointed as the
Readfield Registrar in said municipality and took the oath necessary to qualify for office and perform the
duties thereof.

Before me,

.,Deputy Clerk




NEGETTE]
i

TOWN OF READFIELD rep 37209
ltem # 19-084 DATERECEIVED .
| APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an appiicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will lkely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? A - = Term:|
Hed‘:fczoﬁ %< Commitlee !

Do you have previous experience on'this board or committee? E Yes No

Name:__Joanne H apnr \S Phone (H);CQO’? ) 377-2297
Street address:.5 3 Cove Rd —Readtield Phone (C):( 2077 ) 458§ ~S0I7

Mailing address: dame

E-Mail: u‘gchqm}s 5/ a0 ya hoo. com

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that mig'ht-be useful in this position. -

I have Secued on beth +he Hewiﬂﬁe Dcaj:s

CommiHe and +he Readbield Festivel Days

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

A emJOaj l/le{,lo‘;ng make Qeqdﬁielcf < Famf/jr

Lriendle commaunity.
3 ~,

If you are currently employed, what is your position?




i

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: @"_@ ane Harris JPosition: { L]/ tace (X £ Comm JTem{ |
"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this

application Is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Checkone!

K | approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and publications,

| DO NOT approve the use of my e~-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town'’s public sites or publications.

Name@zvfwﬂg c im Date: 2/27 / 9

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment X ves No

Was this position advertised? @ Yes D No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Appllcant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. DYes @ No

Confirmed meeting date: ,20 '{\dif \\QQ,Q:Qi %ﬁ)\f\
_ e ‘?%mrc\ﬁme
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL
To GQQ“\“\C»%Q‘(‘VQT’ —Jof Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the ! Fé S “‘\.&. : ? ’S)c.: E: QO(‘(\ . we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisidns of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

l “AQES.E ;bﬁ thru £5\ :% , &@( . Given under our hand this | ./ |day of Zoﬁ-

Bruce Bourgoine ~ John Parent Dennis Price

Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes DNo If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: DYes D No If yes, what date

Revised 0B/01/2016 far in office use.




e e | M
E 'fl EI%FF(?EWEE
Readfield Select Board TOWN OF READF'EI—D - 9 e ]
March 4, 2019 ‘ EFR 2740
ltem # 19-085 DATE RECEIVED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION ~ F————

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? Hen ir;ﬁ { f{% '?5 o mur), ] Term: /

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? Yes | |No
Name: [Roﬂam‘ C. /T/ﬁ R s Phone(H): 3 >2-22 77
Streetaddress: S B Couv-€ /94’ p Phone (C): |

Mailing address: = B R

E-Mail:

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

‘-‘7@' v Sl Oy j/l",),.na,//;znw

Meenirsce [Ongs ¢ Kowe forip  fasriewe FDps

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position. \

L7 (JBs  Llury ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ w4
/

ALy J/7ZHD KN Goop 7744 o

If you are currently employed, what is your position?




. APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: [ ¢ . — A/ e re  JPosition:| fe pirng, Prys  |Termd ¢

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check ane!

Dé I approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town's public sites and publications.

I DO NOT approve theuse of mye; ail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

/ Date: ’;2’52 7~/ ?

CLERK'S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

=f

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment Yes No

Was this position advertised? @ Yes D No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Appllcant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes
Confirmed meeting date: ,20 Y\QJV \[\Q&Qd {
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL
= . .
To L_&’)Q&*’ J(ktGQ( > .~ed OF Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the B@‘\ﬁﬁg = S g : ? . we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective; '

oy Zog | thru E !; g}(S . Given under our hand this | L/ ]day of Maxch] 2019 .

Bruce Bourgoine John Parent ‘ Dennis Pricé'

Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes jNo If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: DYes jNo If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
March 4, 2019

tem # 19-068

FY 2020 BUDGET - DRAFT 3

Last Updated February 27, 2019

3/1/2019




6T0Z/T/E

LY £96°09Z
%60 sy S 0SL'58F S 8£9'TS8T S 90Z'T8t S 8¥0'STV S BIZTYY S 6TTLIY ) uonensuIwRY - Ot
%19 094°s $ SLT'GET s 9z0't¥ S SIP'LTT S €/9'9TT s - s - S dueuuIen - ZT
%t 18- (zoz've) $ 0584 S 9Sz'0t S TITTy S 98 *§ pI0E S S8TE S SuoISSILIWO) g spJiecq - ST
- - s - s - s - s - $ 659°LT $ 866'CE S s8ulpjing umo] - 02
%791 9,06 S /£0°59 S B86g£'0% $ T96%S S 85095 s SST%9 S b5e'8s S S20IAI9G AJUNLIWO) - §7
%E'E- (s6z'T) S EIV'iE S 09¥'8T $ 80.'8¢ S 00T S [8E91 s trsaz S SOIIAIY B ‘SHYIE ‘UOHEDIIDY - OF
%t €- (szs'y) S 00Z'8ZT $ £5'09 § GZLZET $ GShS'RST $ T7EBTET $ $95°99T S uonavloid - Or
%E'8 00€'T S 000'/T S TPI'T $ 0oL'stT S SELP $ 9T6°0€ S ZESTE S sau9laWa) - 05
%26 {zsg'LE) S 8/S'0/E S ¥eI‘EET $ 0£6'L0V S 517's8Z $ E£I97SS $ SLR'ETS $ adeuiesq g speoy - 09
%9°00T 9£5'ySY $ 0571'906 S SIS'TTT S VI9TSY S LOST 8 S0Z'6T S 66T1E S siuawianosdwi jexide) - 9
%01~ (986'2) $ 00/'00% S €30'vrT $ 989°¢0E S PL5'S6T S 9E6°79T $ I8z'ore $ SASEM PIOS - 0L
%00 - $ 66L'795°E S 08V'SLLT $ 66/'W95°E S 965/TS'E $ TSETHYE S obeSzES S uopeanpy - g7
%y'T- {8r9) S ZSEUV $ 8902 $ 0008t $ 009'eg ¢ Z69'sh $ 156y $ suopezjuesiQ |euoi3ay - 08
%6'T 000's $ 000's/T S ¥69'99Z S 000042 S LI6'6ST S 18T'T9C $ E0T'95T ) xel Auno) - 18
9%5°'0€- {zst'oot} S PO8LTT S 8eZ'0TE § 956'/Z% S SIP'8ZE S 0SZ'obe S TS0'%8T S 92IA19S 1493 - 58
%/ °0€- {es0'0P) $ 08E06 $ 06£€T $ £IPOLT $ LET'sT $ sSer'elr $ 9£9'tZ $ poalssepun - 06
$ 00S'F S 289 S 005% 5 0881 S B8Z $ 658 S 2due)sissy |eJdaudn - S6
! 02 Dz YR 102 WALV LT0C - IYALIY 9102 ININIYY4Ia

JSNIdXT - AHVININNS INJNINY4IA

sasuadx3 0Z0Z Ad




6T0Z/T/€

%Iy £91°092 $ 839°c999 § Ze5°859'S $ SeS'Eor9 $ 68S'9bT'9 $ 600'svT'9 $ OIp'2L8's $ TV10L
%00 - S 0527 s - $ 0527 $ OTET s - $ 69T s JINVLSISSY TVHINID S6
%LEY L96'Y $ ¥hESL $ TIT'ST $ LLETT $ 99/T S 085'6¢ S OZT'6T S a3lISSYIINN 06
%C 0~ {roc) S SZSE6T $ 916'20T S 6Z8E6L S T96'%5T S IF9P8T S SOO'THT s 31SYM anos oL
%T'SLT ¥ze'seE S 9F8TIS S v/9'W9T S 220981 $ 6/981 S ¢ $ 00061 S SINIWIAQBJINI TVLIdVD 59
%00 - $ 000SE $ TI9'sE $ 000'SE S tZe'sE S 9s7'vr $ 099'vF g adeuesq 2 speoy 09
- - s - S 00t S - N $ 1I€T 5 6L ) SIMALINID 05
%88 052 s OSEE S EWLT $ 009C $ TISYZT $§ IFT9T $ BLEBL S NOILIA10ud OF
%BEe- (8¥9) $ e S TBE'S S OLE4T S B89E0T $ ELEUT $ 6¥E6T $ SAILIAILIY '3°SHYV ‘NOILYIHIIY OF
%06~ {rs1'e) s TLLTE S PELIS S STEYVE $ Z0S9E $ EEVIV $ LZVEE S SIDIANIS ALINNWINOD §2
- - s - s - s - s - s - $ sz $ IAPRO SDNIQTING NMOL - 0T
%0°00T- (£15°08) s - S - S [LIS0E $ 8t S 6507 $ &ITE S SNOISSIWINGD B SQYVY0d - ST
- - s - $ 8T s - s 2iL s - s - S IINYNILNIVIN - ZT
S  08F'8¥8'S $ TEBDLZS S GE9G/RS S O0BEBIE'S S 788's6LS S Z9TTLSS S NOLLVHLSININGY -0T
$020Z°6T0Z - -, H.020i _ [0 194 . IV & VIOV LT0 7} INFNLYY4d3a

ANNIATY - AHYININNS LINIINLYV 43O

SSNUIASY 0Z0Z Ad




FY 2020

Pre Commltment ESTIMATE

(= BT I T N - R

o % N

11.

12,
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

2L

22,

23,

(Line 1Y plus Iine 21 & 22)

(Amount from line 15}

(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

3/1/2019

g = Town of Readfield : '
FY 2020 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM
. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation.........coeeeevnvnreennnnnns $235,740,954
. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................ $1,721,195
. Total Taxable Valuation (Line 1 plus Hne 2. cer e vn e ees $237,462,149
. a) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation................cooevenen $15,007,900
. b) Hemestead exemption reimbursement value.......coocovevivenvnenns, $9,379,938
. @) Total of BETE Exempt Property.......c.cccvvuvinreiiiennreearnnenn $1,429,651
. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value..........c.ccoeeviiininnans $714,826
. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4b and 5b)............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiriernanns $247,556,912
APPROPRIATIONS
County TaX.....cooivini i T e e e
Municipal Appropriation i
. TIF Financing Plan AMOUMIS. ... venniinini e e,
. School/Educational Appropriations............ R ).
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
Total Appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10)......cc.vvvvvriiieiniiieireeee e $6,643,688
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
State Municipal Revenue Sharing.............cccooovvivivinennnn.e
Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in
Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, ete.)
Total Deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)..........ccooeviiniiineenn. 51,851,406
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 54,792,282
$£4,792,282.00 X 1.05 = $5,031,896.10 Maximnm Allowable Tax
(Amount from Lin¢ 15)
$4,792,282.00 + $247,556,912 = 0.01936 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from Tine 15) (Amount from line 5)
$5,031,896.10 + $247,556,912 = 0.02033 Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 16) TAmount from line G)
$237,462,149 X 19.43909366 = $4:616,04896 . - - TOBEDETERMINED
(Amount from line 3} (MILL RATED
$4,792,282.00 P 0.05 = $239,614.10 Maximum Overlay
{Amount from line 15)
$9,379,938 % 0.01944 = $182,337.48 Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount Irom Iine 4D} (Selected Rate) ‘(Eiiter on line 8, Assessment watrant)
$714,826 X 0.01944 = $13,895.56 BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from hne 3b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line U, Assessment Warrant)
$4,812.282.00 - $4,792,282.00 =




FY 2020

Taxahle Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time

Fiscal Year ) Mil Rate Taxable Valuaticn CPI General Tax Infermation
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * |CPI % Change |Interest Commit. Date  Notes

los1 1982 17.30 .| . 33525000 _ B8.5% .

1982 ., 1083} 1480 A18.2% 1,411,207 19.0% 3.8%| _ = Revaluation

1983 1984 15.30 3.3% 41,847,108 1.0% 3.8%

1984 1985 15.80 3.2% 42,237,514 0.9% 3.9%

1985 1986 15.30 -3.3% 42,801,844 1.3% 3.8%

19856 1987 17.30 11.6% 45,425,772 5.8% 1.1%| 13.50%

1087 1988 16.80 -3.0% 50,623,696 10.3% 4.4% 11%

1988 1989 16.20 -3.7% 59,762,345  15.3% 4.4% 11%

1989 1890 9.90 -63.6%| . 101,779,380 41.3% 4.6%) 12% ' Revaluation

1990 1991 13.00 23.8%| 103,218,225 1.4% 6.1% 12%

1991 1992 13.30 23%| 107,159,315 3.7% 3.1% 12%

1992 1993 14.00 5.0%| 108,440,600 1.2% 2.9% 12%

1993 1994 15.50 9.7%| 109,711,840 1.2% 2.7% 10% 9/20/1993

1994 1995 17.30 10.4%] 111,963,640 2.0% 2.7% 10% 9/6/1394

1995 1996 19.50 11.3%| 114,804,040 2.5% 25%!  10.75% 9/7/1995

1996 1997 19.30 -1.0%| 116,831,218 1.7% 3.3%F 10.75% 9/3/1996

1997 1998 18.60 3.8%| 118,260,542 1.2% 1.7%  10.50% 9/8/1997

1998 1999 1860 0.0%| 119,703,570 13% 16% 10.75% 9/8/1998

1999 2000 18.60 0.0%| 123,049,000 2.6% 2.7% 10% 9/7/1999

2000 2001 18.60 0.0%] 123,652,330 0.5% 3.4% 10.75% 9/18/2000

2001 2002 19.90 6.5%] 126,062,740 1.9% 16% 11.50% 8/20/2001

2002 2003 21.50 7.4%) 126,102,370 0.0% 24%  875% 8/21/2002

2003 2004 23.50 8.5%| 128,931,635 2.2% 1.9% 7% 8/19/2003

2004 2005 23.80 13%| 127,886,052 ~  -0.8%| 33%  BS5S0%  9/1s/2004
© 20050 .2006| . 1430 . . -64.4%| 215,140,662 406%[ - 34%| . 7% .. 9/8/2005 Revaluation

2006 2007 15.50 6.5%| 218,471,667 1.5% 2.5% 7% 8/24/2006

2007 2008 15.40 0.6%| 222,832,062 2.0% 4.1% 10% 7/23/2007

2008 2009 15.40 0.0%| 225,088,075 1.0% 0.1% 2% 7/17/2008

2009 2010 15.40 0.0%| 228,590,495 1.5% 2.7% 6% 8/11/2009

2010 2011 15.85 2.8%| 234,687,157 2.6% 1.5% 4% 8/19/2010

2011 2012 15.80 0.3%| 235,984,354 0.5% 3.0% 4% 9/30/2011

2012 2013 16.20 2.5%| 237,595,654 0.7% 1.7% 4% 7/17/2012

2013 2014 18.20 11.0%| 238,389,551 03% 1.5% 4% 7/30/2013

2014 2015 18.50 16%| 238,528,598 0.2% 0.8% 4% 7/28/2014

2015 20167 18.08 2.3%| 237,490,554 -0.6% 0.7% 4% 9/2/2015

2016 20174 18.93 45%| 235,540,554 -0.8% 2.1% 7% 8f2/2016

2017 2018~ 19.29 1.9%| 233,406,854 09w . 21% 7% 8/25/2017

2018 2019 19.44 0.8%| 235,740,954 1.0% 1.9% 8%
- 2010 2020}~ 18.A4 0.0%) o: 740 1.0% 2.0%

AVERAGE  17.18 3.4% 1.9% 2.8% 8.6%

Excludes Revaluation Years
Decrease in valuation in these years is the resuit of changes to the State Homestead Exemption Formulg

Valuation

Mil Rate and Taxable Valuation Over Time

Mils
500,000,000 24.00
F 24,
450,000,000 / \ F 22,00

400,000,000 \ 20.00
N"-—_ 18.00
350,000,000 / .
\ / \ 1600
300,000,000 1w »
\ ’/ L 1400
250,000,000

V L 12.00
200,000,000 /f'_-_r_ 1000
L .00

150,000,000 /
100,000,000 L .00
000, V4 L 400
50,000,000 +— o0

O T T T T T T T T 13 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T -

o, Yo, %5, o

o, Yo Yo. Yo. Yo < < 60 "0 s-‘o "’0 90 é‘o \-’o \-’0 \-’0
2 % B BV HEH BT R Y R % % % % % 2

—\f3luation = Mil Rate

3/1/2019




6T0Z/T/€

anoqe syded oM 3yl Uaam1ag I[E3S Ul IJUBIDYIP S} 210U ASE3ld

 S0UEIEG PUJ JNE 4, 20Ue[Eg PUI DB x JuUBEg pUI JNE 4 3UBjlEgPUI LD @
6107 8107 [T0Z 910 SI0Z +I0Z <€10¢ 2E0Z TIOZ OT0Z 6002 1102 0102  600T
AR R _ : |

o : ; L 000'005$ - 0000054

- 00O°000'TS - 000'000°TS

o0Q'00s TS r QDOCDS'TS

00000028 - 000'000°Z$

000'005'2$ 000'005°7$

Aea) |edlsid >n soduejeg puj pundg Aea, |BIs >m saouejeg puj pung
SINOA PANOWST T OTBYBYLE  § sniding /359390
Lpny Yoiq : FROSTT & @ouejeg Bulpu3 4N peladpng
9TAS YBNOIY) pasn a4om S3IUDDg pug pajpny * ” wmmm.wh_“._“..a ‘ .m aoue|eg 3|qEMO]|Y WINWIUIA 4N
02 T08'T $ S599°8STT $ 0LF'TOT S vOLTLT S 66R6ZLT $ 9ET'EY9 $ SI0°E6T $ EBS9SE $ $59°90L $ IDVHIAY

seap jeasy pen| 529'988'T ] ] s |.Tosigr - -glozoz  6T0C
JeaA [€9s WaLIN) | ELT6Z0 . 5 §|.¥o8ve8. - - S |60z  810C
Jea) jedsid 1seq il ZJSTER : : 164 g S S | TeL'90L S |8tz L1027
9RT'RLRT $ | YOS TLTT $ | T0L'S9 $ | DOO'DET g | zog'seET s |z8Lo0L s | EvB'EET S | 0E0'iee 5 | 656659 s |£T0z  910T

19580 $ | 208'SEET $ | eLg8'sse $ | e81'00¢E s | z19'zor's s | 656'669 s | z9g'21T S| s98'vL $ | 256959 s 910z STO0C

695°650'C S| Z19C0r'T s [ sgs1TT S | TEF'ETT S | BPT'PEET s | £56'959 S | TEIS6T 5 | ¥FR09T $ | 619229 s |stoz  vioT

£98'9T0'C $ | sveveET S | BL0'E6S s - s | ozt'to8 s | 619229 $ | €808 S| LEP'PET $ | €20'5£9 s {vr10e  €T0C

€6T'9LP'T s |ostTos S| LLP'T9T s | ooo‘osz s | 69882 s | eTo's5£9 $ | 905982 S | L5068 s | rig'ess s |10 TTOC

192°2LS'T 3 | £69°882 5 HE9s 29l $ | ooo‘ose $ | 9st¥'ITT T S| vise8L S | Tee'sse s | veo9'aL s | ¢PTLS s |zt TROT

£06°€89'T $ | 9sFTITT $ | got'02T s | zze'sge s | s29'9L2°T ¢ | ivbTis s | 2¥¥'2LS S | TLET6Y S | e TEY $ |tT0z 0102

90’89/ T 15921 S | st g - s | £et'vET’T S| TieT6Y S | £99605 5 | 0BR'ZIT'T $ | ¥BSTPIT ¢ {otoz 00T

120'64C'C S| Ler'vElT s PRSPPT'T S 600Z 800T

I3UE|Eg pung paulquo]] . 2duejeg puj dn spung manN spun4 1o a5 D2ue|ed |elyuly . souejeg puj 4d Spung mepn Spurd 1o asn douejeq |epiiu] ABDA 18251

saJuejeg pund paugisseun ) S3aueleg pund paniwwo)

| 1235 [E351] AT SPUNZ J0 950 PUE S33UE|Eg PUNJ PAUSISSEUS) PUE PATHWILLCD

Q20T M




6T0Z/T/E

Jed  [easid Aq 1gag waaL-3uo pajdaloid @ Jualun)

1202 9z02 5202 ¥Z0z £202 720z 6102
: _ : . ]

000°05S
000°00TS HoARd 6TAd - PUOH PEOY B00Z B
000°0STS HOAR] TZAL - puod peoy £TOZ W
0000024 HOAR4 $ZAL - pUCg 3ONIL 344 9T0Z W
000°0SZS HOARg 6TAd - WE(Q YCOIEURIRN BT0T B
000°D0ES Hohed 6ZAd - puog 3ulp|ing 0ZOZ W
000'0SES HoAed TEAD - pUOg aNUL 34l ZZ0Z

TOE'06 S LvL06  $ 9/TT6  $ TWOWPT  $ TIE'SYT  $ vOS'OPT  $ SpL'9zz  § €08/Te  $ SES'EZE ¢ TVIOL
0000E § O0000E % O0000E $ O0000E $ O00D'OE $ 0000 & : Hohed TEA] - puOd YINIL BIK ZZ0Z
0ET'EY  $ OET'Er $ OET'Ey $ OET'Er $ OET'Ey $ OET'Er § OET'ey  $ OETEr  $! Hohed 6ZA4 - puog Sup|ing 0oz
TTLT  $ LT9ZT  $ 9v0'8T  $ -6S¥'8T  $ (5881 § whT'ET  $ vI9ET  § EL6ST  $ ST $ yohed 6ZAd - Weq YoodRUEIEW 10T
ESV'TS  § VCEES $ TETYS $ vE8VS 5 €8S'SS  $ [ 8EZOS S HOARd bZA - PUOR HoNIL 311 9T0Z
LIT'60T  $: LIT'60T  $, LTT'60T § Johed TZAd - PUOE PeOY E£T0Z
: | S9T'9ST  $ yoAed GTAJ - PUOE PEOY BO0Z  *SUNOE
£202 9202 5202 veoe £20¢ 70T 1202 10207 _ 6102

Jea) [e3s]d Aq ageq wus | -Juo

0c0c M




FY 2020

Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Property Taxes Over Time

Fiscal Year Base Numbers School Taxes County Taxes o Municipal Taxes
FY Mil Rate |Net Property Tax Raised School % M County % jts | Municipal %
2009  2010)° 0| $ 3475047 [$ 2,200,058 63.3%" 1s 258,197 S 1,016,792 29.3%
2010 2011 S 3,769,981 [$ 2,788,184 74.0% [ 289,515 $ 692,282 18.4%
2011 2012 [ 3,623,419 | ¢ 2,609,446 72.0% 3 262,678 5 751,295 20.7%
2012 2013 $ 3,886,229 | § 2,715,243  69.9% $ 286,596 $ 884,350 22.8%
2013 2014 ]s 4370,522 |$ 3,112,703 71.2% [ 276,805 $ 921,014 22.4%
2014 2015 $ 4,480,695 | $ 3,163,541 70.6% $ 282,293 $ 1,034,861 23.1%
2015 2016 5 4,390,618 | 5 3,324,451 75.7% s 256,103 S 810,064 18.4%
2016 2017 $ 4,597,839 | § 3,442,351 74.9% $ 261,281 1] 4 894,207 19.4%
2017 2018 $ 4,682,269 |§  3527,596 75.3% s 259,977 [ 894,696 19.1%
2018 2019 E 4,792,282 |$ 3,564,799  74.4% $ 270,000 $ 957,483 20.0% !
2019 ~2020 S 1922821 35607991 TA4% 5,000 -] 5 952,483 19.98%
AVERAGE S 4,260,108 | § 3,092,106 72.3% 1286 $ 270,768 6.4% 7 x1¥] s 297,233
numbers are estimates
Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes
46,000,000
5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -
s_ - T r
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 42020 ;
ECounty & Municipal HSchool |
Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes

$4,000,000

" $3,000,000

$2,000,000
$1,000,000

§-

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 A2020

m School & Municipal = County

3/1/2019




What's it gonna cost me if I'm a resident ?

FY 2020

HOME VALUE
s a0
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANMNUAL DIFFERENCE?
2020 19.44| $ 20,000 | S 3,499 | S (0.16)
2019 19.44| § 20,000 | S 3,499 | S 27
2018 19.29| 20,000 | S 3,472 | § (29.85)
2017 18.93] S 15,000 | S 3,502 | S 66.85
2016 18.08| S 10,000 | S 3,435 | S (79.80)
2015 18.5| § 10,000 | $ 3,515 | S 57.00
2014 18.2| § 10,000 | $ 3,458
What's it cost me if I'm not?
HOME VALUE
$ ' 200,000
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE?
2020 19.44| § - S 3,888 | S (0.18)
2019 19.44| § - S 3,888 |5 30,00
2018 19.29! 5 - S 3,858 | § 72.00
2017 18.93| $ - S 3,786 | S 170.00
2016 18.08| 5 - S 3616 | S (84.00)
2015 18.50| 5 - S 3,700 1 5 60.00
2014 18.20| $ - S 3,640
What's the value of the Homestead Exemption
YEAR TAX RATE HOMESTEAD VALUE
2020| § 19.44 | 5 20,000 [ 5 388.78
2019] S 19.44 | § 20,000 | S 388.80
2018| $ 19.29 {5 20,000 | S 385.80
2017| S 1893 | S 15,000 [ $ 283.95
2016| $ 13.08 | S 10,000 | § 180.80
2015] S 1850 | 10,000 | § 185.00
2014 s 1820 | 10,000 | § 182.00

What's the Value of a Mil?

YEAR AMT TO RAISE

VALUE OF 1 MIL

TAX IMPACT OF $100,000

2020} $ 4,616,049

S 237,462.15

0.42 Mils

3/1/2019




NEW BUSINESS




e

RESERVED

Readfield Seiect Board
March 4, 2019

ltem # 19-087




Readffeld Select Board
March 4, 2019

ftem # 19-088

Purchasing Policy for the Town of Readfield
Adopted 04-08-04, amended 02-11-13, 11-04-13, 12-15-2014, and 12-14-2015

Purpose - The Town of Readfield spends a considerable portion of its annual budget purchasing
goods and services for the administration of Town business. It is important that these purchases
be made in a businesslike manner, assuring accountability for the expenditure of Town funds.
The Select Board directs the Town Manager and/or designees to use the policy described below
to guide them in making purchases on the Town’s behalf. It is the intent of this policy to set out
the rules and guidelines for the purchase of goods and services.

Policy — The Board shall make bid and quote openings and contract awards during regular Select
Board meetings or direct the Town Manager to set and publicize a public opening. It is
recommended that a Select Board member attend this type of public opening.

A, Bidding for Goods and Services Non-Roadwork:

It is the intention of the Board that purchases made for or on behalf of the Town be as
economical as possible while still meeting the required standards. To that end the Town
implements the following rules:

1. For all non-road related purchases over $10,000, the Town will request bids
through written Requests for Proposals (RFP’s). At a minimum the RFP will
clearly describe the work to be done, or the purpose of the goods to be purchased,
the time frame for delivery, and any specifications required. A closing date will
be established beyond which no other bids will be reviewed, and review criteria
established for selecting the winning bid. No emailed or faxed bids will be
accepted.

2. Exceptions to using the written bidding process may only be made following a
majority vote of the Board. In an emergency, this may be done by telephone/e-
mail with a confirming vote at the next Board meeting.

3. Purchases of less than $§5,000 may be made using the most cost-effective source
without a formal process. The Select Board will review all purchases during
warrant review, and assure that they are appropriate.

4. For all purchases made which cost between$5,000 and $10,000 sealed written
quotes shall be solicited from at least three vendors, at least one that will be from
outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing date will be established
beyond which no other quotes will be received, and review criteria will be
established for selecting the winning quote. No emailed or faxed quotes will be
accepted. Quotes shall be opened publicly and the vendors and their quoted prices
shall be reported to the Board as a regular part of the Town Manager’s report, if
not opened at a regular Select Board meeting.




e

5. If multiple vendors are not available for a particular item or service, or if there is
an emergency need, the purchase may be made on a sole source basis with Board
approval. These purchases must also be indicated to the Board at their regular
meetings.

B. Roadwork-Related Purchases:

1. In January of each year the Town Manager shall send out to all area
contractors a request for quotes on labor, equipment and material rates for the
upcoming year. All contractors submitting quotes will be held to the prices
submitted in their quotes for all work performed for the Town during that
year.

2. For emergency repair roadwork the Town Manager will use contractors from
the list of those submitting quotes seeking to get the best quality work for the
lowest cost. All work let out under this section will be reported to the Board
during their regular meetings.

3. For all major road construction/reconstruction projects the Town Manager
shall use the written RFP process to select the contractor to perform the work.
Alternatively, with Board approval, the Town Manager and/or designee may
act as General Contractor on behalf of the Town, using quoted prices for
contracted services and equipment to perform major road
construction/reconstruction projects.

4, For all road maintenance work over $5,000 the Town Manager shall solicit
sealed written quotes from at least 3 contractors, at least one that will be from
outside of Readfield, whenever practicable. A closing date will be established
beyond which no other quotes will be received, and review criteria will be
established for selecting the winning quote. No emailed or faxed quotes will
be accepted. Quotes shall be opened publicly and the contractors and their
quoted prices shall be reported to the Board as a regular part of the Town
Manager’s report, if not opened at a regular Select Board meeting.

5. Road maintenance work of less than $5,000 may be made using the most cost-
effective source without a formal process. The Select Board will review all
purchases during warrant review, and assure that they are appropriate.

C. Past due Taxes:

It shall be the policy of the Town of Readficld to accept contract bids for work authorized by the
Town from individuals, partnerships, businesses etc. without regard for any past due taxes owed

to the Town of Readfield by the bidder.

Regular bid procedures and awarding of contracts will be followed in all cases.




Any vehicles used for Town work must have a current registration (if required legaily) and valid
inspection sticker.

However, before any contract is awarded and signed by the Town, bidders must be in good
financial standing with the Town and provide proof that all past due / overdue personal property
taxes have been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the Town prior to award. If the
Town awards a contract to a business that has past due /overdue personal property taxes owed to
the Town, any payments(s) made for work done under the pending contract will be deducted
from what the business owes the Town.

Individuals (sole proprietors), partnerships, and businesses not registered in Readfield but doing
contract work with Readfield must be in good financial standing with their respective towns and
must provide proof that all personal property taxes owed to their respective municipalities have
been paid or have a signed payment agreement with the respective town prior to any contract
award.

Select Board Approved: December 14, 2015

Val Pomerleau, Chair

Tom Dunham, Vice Chair

Bruce Bourgoine

Allen Curtis

Chris Sammons

Attested as a true copy:
Robin Lint, Town Clerk

Date:




Readfield Select Board
March 4, 2019

ltem # 19-086

TOWN OF READFIELD - Town Manager
8 OLo Kents Hitl Roap, ReapFIELD, MAINE 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 o Cell (207) 242-5437
Email: manager@readiieldmaine.org
q»

(i
1

il

AT

REQUEST FOR \EROPOSALS

| . v
ROAD SWEEPING SERVICES

%

INTRODUCTION - The Town of Readfield, Maine (hereinafter, the "Towil") is seeking proposals for Road
Sweeping Services for an initial term of up to three years. All proposals are to be submitted in sealed envelopes
marked "ROAD SWEEPING SERVICES" to the Town Office; 8 Old Kents Hili Road, Readfield, Maine
04355, by 1:00 p.m. on Friday, February 22, 2019, - Any proposal received after this scheduled opening time

shall not be considered. No faxed or emailed quotes will be accepted. 5

The Road Commissioner will open and review all proposals with available members of the Road Committee at
1:00 p.m. on Friday, February 22, 2019. The Select Board may review proposals and consider any Road.
Commissioner and Road Committee recommendations for contract award(s) at a meeting starting at 6:30 p.m.,
Monday, march 4, 2019, ' '

The Proposal must be signed by the Proposer with its full name and address and enclosed in a sealed envelope.
Questions regarding this Request for Proposals should be direcied toward the Town Manager. All questions by
prospective proposers pertaining to this Request for Proposals must be received, in writing, by the Town
Manager at least five (5) days before the date set for the opening of the Proposals. Any questions which, in the
opinion of the Town Manager, requires interpretation, will be addressed by a written interpretation in the form
of a numbered Addendum, sent by regisicred mail to each person or firm who has taken out a Request for
Proposal not later than three (3) days prior to the scheduled opening of the Proposals. Addenda issued later than
three (3) days prior to the scheduled opening of the Proposals may be by email. Proposers shall acknowledge
receipt of all Addenda in the space provided thereof in the Proposal Form, whether the Addenda are in response
“to questiéns or otherwise issued by the Town and whether the Addenda are received by mail or email.

Each Proposer is required to state in its Proposal: the Proposer's name and place of business and the names of
persons or parties interested as principals with it; that the Proposal is made without any connection with any
other Proposer making any proposal for the same Services; and that no person acting for or employed by the
Town is directly or indirectly interested in the Proposal or any agreement which may be entered into to which
the Proposal relates or in any portion of the profits therefrom.

The successful Proposer shall be required to sign an agreement substantially similar to the standard Town
Services Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Before commencing work under the
Services Agreement, the successful Proposer shall produce evidence satisfactory to the Town that it and its

" subcontractors, if any, have secured public liability, automobile and workers' compensation insurance coverage
(and for professional service contracts, professional liability insurance coverage) as set forth in Exhibit 1. Each
Proposer must inform itself of the conditions relating to the area in which the Services shall be performed.
Failure to do so will not relieve a successful Proposer of its obligations to furnish all equipment, material and
labor necessary to carry out the provisions of the Agreement and to complete the contemplated work for the

S e S S

Pagel




consideration set forth in this Request for Proposals. The Town disclaims any and all responsibility for injury
to Proposers, their agents or others while examining the work site or at any other time. Proposersare
responsible for all of their costs in preparing and submitting proposals hereunder. No Proposals may be
withdrawn within a period of thirty (30) days after the date of opening.

Each Proposer must be current in personal property tax payments to the respective municipality where the firm
is located. Each Proposer must abide by the Town of Readfield’s prohibitions against workplace violence,
sexual harassment, and political activities in Readfield while working in Readfield.

' SCOPE OF SERVICES — The Scope of Services is attached.

GENERAL — The Proposal must include all materials, equipment and labor necessary to perform the Services
and must state the name of the person(s) or entity (entities) -owning the materials and equipment and/or -
providing the personnel that forms the basis for its proposal. All Services to be furnished to the Town shall be
performed with equipment, methods and use of personnel in accordance with the pertinent Occupational and
Safety and Health Act requirements of the State of Maine and the United States.

ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION — The Town reserves the right to waive any informalities in proposals, and to

accept or reject any or all proposals or portions thereof should it be deemed in the best interest of the Town to
do so. :

Pa_ge 2




SCOPE OF SERVICES
ROAD SWEEPING SERVICES

The Contractor agrees to sweep and remove sand and debris from the paved surface of the following roads if so
directed by the Road Commissioner or their designee.

Road Name Length
Adell Rd 0.25
Balsam Dr 0.36
Beaver Dam Rd 0.96
Chase Rd 1.05
Church Rd 2.14
Fogg Rd 1.18
Giles Rd (.23
Harmonv Hills Rd 0.33
Lakeview Dr 0.33
Lane Rd 0.67
Memorial Dr 0.22
Mooer Rd 0.22
| Morrill Rd 0.25
N Wavne Rd 0.75
Nickerson Hill Rd 1.14
' Old Kenis Hill Rd 1.32
P Ridge Rd 1.1
Plains Rd . 1.8
Plains Rd 1.38
Russell St 0.35
Sadie Dunn Rd 0.14
Scribner Hill Rd 0.79
South Rd 1.66
Sturievant Hill Rd 3.8
Tallwood Dr 0.87
Thundercastle Rd 0.65
Wings Mills Rd 0.61
Additional Work
Focus on areas of turning and stopping traffic
Parking lots and other paved surfaces as directed

Generally, roads having winter sand deposits in the traveled way or obstructing the visibility of painted lines
will require sweeping. Minimizing the risk posed by road sand and debris to public safety is a priority. Not all
roads or road sections are expected to require sweeping.

Sand and debris should be collected, not simply pushed off the roadway, whenever possible. Material collected
in the sweeping process shall be deposited at the Town of Readfield Transfer Station unless otherwise agreed to
in writing, Travel and deposit time shall be billable at the rate established for the sweeper and operator.

Hand work may be necessary to produce a clean and safe surface. Hand work includes broom sweeping and
sweeping using any motorized hand-held device. '

The creation and dispersion of dust must be minimized.

Page 3



PROPOSAL FORM

SWEEPING SERVICES

PROPOSAL

Pmposef'snamei Albert E. Barry..PDBA E. C,. Barry & Son

Address of business: 315 Northern Ave., Farminpdale, Me. 04344

Names of principals: Albert E., Barry — Owner

The undersigned proposes to furnish all fabor, materials, equipment and transportation necessary for the
SWEEPING SERVICES for the Town of Readfield, Maine, in accordance with the SCOPE OF SERVICES and
SERVICE AGREEMENT for the sum of:

2019 Rates:

$ 140,00 _per hour for street sweeper and operator.
$ 40.00 per hour for hand work.

2020 Rates: |

$ 145,00 per hour for street sweeper and operator.
$ 40.00 per hour for hand work.

2021 Rates:

$ _150.00 per hour for street sweeper énd operator.
$ 40.00 per hour for hand work.

Equipment used for the SWEEPING SERVICES shall include the following:

M9B Mobil High Du | itha 4 Y Mechani

M9 Mobil Belley Dump Sweeper 4 Yd, Hopper (Mechanical Sweeper)

Johnston Vacuum Sweeper Model 605 Series 6 Yd. Dump Body w/6 Yd.

Dump Body and Factory Mounted Catch Basin Cleaner on Board
Tohnston 3000 —~ 3 Wheel Sweeper High Dump w/5 Yd. Hopper.

Note: All sweepers have dual gutter brooms and qualifiéd operator
This Proposal is made without any connection with any other Proposer making any proposal for the same
Services; and that no person acting for or employed by the Town is directly or indirectly interested in the
Proposal or any agreement which may be entered into to which the Proposal relates or in any portion of the
profits therefrom.

Signed and dated: /Mfﬁw Feb. 21, 2019

Page 4




' ~“EXHHBIT 1:
SERVICES AGREEMENT

ROAD SWEEPING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of __, 2019 by and between the Town
of Readfield, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and located in the County of
Kennebec, State of Maine (hereinafier "OWNER")and E.C. Barry & ¢herinafter "CONTRACTOR").

The term of this AGREEMENT shall extend for a three year period from April 1, 2019 through March 30,
2022. The term may be extended for up to two additional years by written agreement between the
CONTRACTOR and OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR shall perform sweeping on selected Town roads and paved areas, as needed and directed
by the Town Manager/Road Commissioner or his/her designee.

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish all of the serviées, materials and perform all of the work as described in the
Request for Proposals and Scope of Services entitled: ROAD SWEEPING SERVICES issued , 2019
by the Town Manager, and shall do so in accordance with the Confractor's Proposal dated , 2019.

The CONTRACTOR shall complete sweeping no later than April 30 of each year of the contract period, unless
otherwise agreed to in writing by the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR must be current in personal property tax payments to the respective municipality where
the firm is located or provide a letter from the municipality stating the CONTRACTOR is in good standing
related to tax payments.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by the OWNER’s prohibitions against workplace violence, sexual
harassment, and political activities in Readfield while working in Readfield.

The CONTRACTOR must maintain liability insurance, in the amount of $400,000 per occurrence, for personal
. injury, death and property damage claims which may arise from operations under this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence of insurance or financial resources sufficient to satisfy the
requirements of the Workers’ Compensation Act.

The CONTRACTOR shall, if applicable, submit conﬁrh:tatipn of Maine Department of Labor Predetermin;ition
of Independent Contractor Status prior to the start of work.

The CONTRACTOR will provide to the OWNER a Certificate of Insurance naming the OWNER as an
additional insured prior to the start of any work under this agreement. The OWNER disclaims any and all
responsibility for injury or damages to the CONTRACTOR, its agents, or others at any time during this
agreement.

The CONTRACTOR will provide the OWNER with a current and complete W-9 form prior to the start of any
work under this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR, to the fullest extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and hold harmless the OWNER,
and their agents, employees and/or invitees against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including, but not
limited to, attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work regardiess of standard of
care. This indemnification extends to all costs and all attorneys' fees incurred by the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR guarantees that the work to be done under this contract and the materials to be furnished
by the supplier for use in the construction of the same will be free from defects or flaws. This warranty shall be
for a period of one year from the date of completion.

w

Page 5




All materials and work may be subject to inspection by the OWNER. The Town Manager or designee shail be
allowed access to all parts of the work and shall also have the right to inspect and test, at the OWNER's
expense, by any methods adequate to ensure an acceptable quality of work

It is strongly recommended that the CONTRACTOR, before submitting a bid, become completely familiar with
the job site(s) and the required work. The OWNER may be available to participate in pre-bid inspections at
designated tiraes and locations, or by request. No consideration will be granted for any alleged
misunderstanding of the material to be furnished, the work to be done, or for any defects in the final product
that are the result of the absence of a formal pre-bid inspection.

The bid price(s) quoted in the Proposal Form shall include preparation, mobilization, installation, final cleanup,
and all labor and materials required to complete the work as specified in the SCOPE OF SERVICES. The bid
price shall be firm for the term of this AGREEMENT.,

The CONTRACTOR shall exclusively use the equipment referenced in the PROPOSAL unless agreed to in
writing by the OWNER.

The OWNER reserves the right to submit Change Orders in writing to the CONTRACTOR. In that event, the
OWNER will negotiate with the CONTRACTOR to determine any new terms or costs.

At the completion of work, each site shall be left in a neat and clean condition, subject to approval of the Town
Manager or a Designee.

The OWNER shall remit to the CONTRACTOR the total payment of $ per hour for sweeping
services involving a street sweeping machine and operator and, and $ per hour for sweeping services
involving hand work; by the first warrant following completion of all services. The total cost of this agreement
will not exceed $ without written approval from the OWNER. The OWNER reserves the
right to withhold payment should it be determined that the CONTRACTOR has not performed the services
required as stated in the SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Every effort shall be-made to resolve conflicts between the OWNER and CONTRACTOR through direct
negotiations between the parties. If resolution cannot be reached within a reasonable timeframe then the matter
will be referred to third party arbitration by mutual agreement of the OWNER and CONTRACTOR.

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate this contract for cause with a minimum notice to the
CONTRACTOR of Five (5) business days. Failure to comply with any requirement of this contract shall be
cause for termination. ' '

Witness TOWN

By:
Eric Dyer, Town Manager

Witness CONTRACTOR

By:




PROPOSAL FORM

SWEEPING SERVICES
PROPOSAL

Proposer's name: Ejlcs  Congtrockion

Address of business: (2§ Mordhern Avesue f:a‘\rM:‘Aftiﬁde, MeE 0431y

Names of principals: Av“i (e ¥+ Cuway ENLD

The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and transportation necessary for the
SWEEPING SERVICES for the Town of Readfield, Maine, in accordance with the SCOPE OF SERVICES and
SERVICE AGREEMENT for the sum of: '

2019 Rates:

$ |%5.0° per hour for street sweeper and operator.
$ 0.0 pet hour for hand work.

2020 Rates:

$ 125, 00 per hour for street sweeper and bperator.
$ 0.0° per hour for hand work.

2021 Rates:

g A A5 c0 per hour for street sweeper and operator.
$ 0.0 per hour for hand work.

Equipment used for the SWEEPING SERVICES shall include the following:
Tae Priman) S ol be the 2085 ELGIN felian s

bt vl A QMker SwetpaS (ee  Cam  USE.

W Wil allo e o dump duckk af No st fo Ffhe fown SO

hat Yhe Klachiae (an 57%fy' 5‘ovfg=ﬁfx;fy.

This Proposal is made without any connection with any other Proposer making any proposal for the same
Services; and that no person acting for or employed by the Town is directly or indirectly interested in the

Proposal or any agreement which may be entered into to which the Proposal relates or in any portion of the
profits therefrom.

|-
Signed and dated: ()‘/M’W Zé& 2-20 - 19

Page 4




Future Agenda Items - Proposed DRAFT

Potential Future Meeting / Workshop Jiems:

19-056 - Hold a second reading for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance - 10 min.
Update of fees and fee schedule - short-term

County Officials and State Delegation Meetings - long-term

Appeals process and appeals matrix review - long-term

Contingency Policy discussion - long-term

Personal Property Taxes - long-term

Student engineering work at the Giles Rd. Bridge - long-term

Ongoing Goals:
- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed

- Finalize a solar energy plan for town facilities _

- Town buildings planning focused on the Library and Fire Station
- Cannabis considerations

- Consider annualizing Heritage Days

- Set direction regarding Parks and Recreation

- Consider a local food/farms ordinance

March 4, 2019 Select Board Meeting




